Minutes of the Corner Canyon High School Community Council meeting held January 6, 2022, held in the administrative conference rrom.

Attendees: Kim Colton, Jeff Colemere, Stephanie Fowler (arrived at 5:18 pm), Heidi Grimshaw, Andrea Haugen, Darrell Jensen, Devin Morgan, Tami Owen (arrived at 5:07 pm), Kevin Peterson, Christa Reid, and Jana White.

Excused: Misty Jolley, Jennifer Kalm, Robin Perry, Ben Poulsen, and Christian Cowart.

Visitors: Tori Gillett

Staff: Kathy Hilton

- Welcome Christa Reid Christa Reid called the meeting to order at 5:05 pm, and established a quorum. She welcomed all in attendance and thanked members for attending.
- II. Review and Approval of November 2021 Minutes Krista Reid/Kathy Hilton
 Christa asked the SCC members if they had a chance to look over the minutes which had been sent to them. She asked if there were any changes or corrections to the minutes.
- Motion: Jeff Colemere made the motion to accept the minutes as presented. Kevin Peterson seconded the motion.

Vote: 9 – 0

- III. Counseling Corner Misty Jolley Misty Jolley was excused from the meeting tonight. Tori Gillett spoke to Misty and was asked to give an update to the SCC for her. The Counselors are busy making schedule changes for student for 2nd semester. Also, Arena Scheduling opened today at 3:00 pm. It will be open until January 9th at midnight. This is the open window for students and parents to look at their student's schedule for 2nd semester, and make changes to their schedule if needed.
- IV. Teacher and Student Success Plan (TSSP) and School LAND Trust Program Ken Rowley Mr. Jensen informed the SCC Members that Ken Rowley was appointed as principal at Alta High and therefor would not be attending Corner Canyon's SCC meetings in the future. Steve Bailey, from Alta High will be our new Assistant Principal. He will be here at CCHS second semester. Christian Cowart will be our new Assistant Principal attending SCC meetings. He will also be reporting to the SCC on the TSSP and LAND Trust plan.
 - a. Create sub committee

Mr. Jensen informed the SCC Members that Christian was not able to attend the SCC meeting tonight, however the SCC may form a sub-committee to review the TSSP and School LAND Trust plans. The date and time of the sub-committee will be decided at a later time.

The members of the sub-committee are:

Jennifer Kalm Darrell Jensen Jeff Colemere Christian Cowart Tami Owen Kevin Peterson

V. School Info – Darrell Jensen

Mr. Jensen informed the SCC Members of happenings in the school:

- Arena Scheduling opened today at 3:00 pm and will close January 9th at midnight.
- Mr. Jensen wanted to thank Jana White, Case Spaulding, and Shayla Sego, for all their work during charity month. There was over \$86,000.00 raised for Primary Children's Hospital this year.
- Teacher of the year applications are on the district web site and are due by February 4, 2022. The school will send out a skylert to all families who have students attending CCHS to inform them of the Teacher of the Year time line.
- CCHS will be having an evacuation drill on January 21, 2022 during 8th period.
- Charger Fair will be held February 2, 2022, 5:00 pm thru 7:00 pm. Charger Fair is 9th grade orientation. School Clubs and organizations will have displays to inform 9th grade students and parents of classes and clubs the students may choose to attend or be a part of . The counselors will visit Draper Park Middle School later in the month to help students with their schedules. This process also helps with course selections.
- Tonight, the PTSA is sponsoring the Battle of the Bands in the auditorium, Swim Team has a meet, Wrestling has a meet tonight at CCHS, and girls basketball is also playing at CCHS.
- CCHS has 23 cases of Covid-19 as of today. Test to stay will take affect at 48 students.

VI. Other Items

A parent asked if students receive PST credit for being on a sports team at school. Mr. Jensen explained that a student who was playing on a sports team would receive .5 credit which is the credit needed for PST. Also, if a student is a member of another sports team they may receive another .5 credit towards their 1.5 credits of PE needed for graduation.

Christa asked if there was any other questions or items which needed to be discussed. No replies.

VII. Adjourn –

Motion: Devin Morgan made the motion to adjourn. Jeff Colemere seconded the motion.

Vote: 11 - 0